DAILY POST Fireman's Association. PITTEBLECH, May 11, 1863 A regular meeting of the Fireman's Association was held last night, (Monday, 11th inst.,) quorum present.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, and approximately and approximately approxim PARK ROW WHITE A CO., NO. 87 FORTRESS MOUROE, May 10. - Maj. Gen Dix and Dr. Gilbert, the Medical Director of this Department, left for Suffolk Incomes --- Instructions. PARK ROW, NEW YORK, and 6 STATE STREET, BOSTON are our agents for the Daily and Weekly Post in those cities, and are autorised to take Advertisements and Subscriptions or us at our Lowest Rates. RIVER INTELLIGENCE. AMUSEMENTS 1. Incomes .- All incomes for the year PORT OF PITTSBURGH. ending December 31st, 1863, must be re-turned to the Assistant Assessors, under this forenoon on the steamer Henry Bur-PITTSBURGH THEATRE THE VERY LATEST TELEGRAPH were read, and approved.

The chairman of the Committee of In den. Capt. Wail lest this afternoon to join oath, in accordance with the instruction of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue LESSEN AND MANAGER. W.M. HENDERSON ARRIVED. Frankiin, Bennett, Brownsville, Gallatin, Clarke, do S.C. Baker, White itz, his steamer Alert, which has been under-going repairs in New York, from injurier TUESDAY MORNING, MAY 12. spection made a report which was read. From Washington. TREASURER .... ccepted, and on motion it was referred ....H. OVERINGTON upon the blank forms provided for that back to the Committee of Inspection.

The report contained the following items: The Eagle has 32 sections of hose, of which 8 are bad. The Allegheny has Re-engagement of the gifted young Actress going repairs in the 10rk, from injuries received in running the rebel batteries with Gen. Foster from Washington, N. C.

The British frigate Challenge came in from sea and and anchored in the roads purpose.

Each person shall be required to return his total income, so far specifying the sources from which it is derived, as to en-CITY AND NRIGHBORHOOD INTELLIGENCE MISS CHARLOTTE THOMPSON DEPARTED. HALLECK TO TAKE THE FIELD, who will appear for the first time as

LITTLE BAREFOOT.

This (Tuesday) ovening, the new sensation play Franklin, Bennott, Brownsville. Gallatin, Clarke, do Now York, Lightner, Louisville. TO ADVERTISERS. Advertisements to be insured insertion, should be sent in before 9 o'clock, p. m. Will our adver-6 sections, of which 6 are useless. The this afternoon.

The steamer Croton, Capt. Cannon, arrived from West Point to day with disable the Assistant Assessors to decide VAN DORN'S DEATH CONFIRMED. Duquesne has 16 sections, of which 12 are what deductions shall be made therefrom. The river-Last evening at twi t ising friends remember this very bad condition. The Neptune has LITTLE BAREFOGT HUSBAND AND WIFE. 18 sections, too bad to report. The Niagara has 36 sections, of which 19 are bad. The Good Intent made no report.

The Vigilant has 19 sections, of which 8 ore bad. light there were 9 feet water in the than nel, and falling slowly. Amrie Little Baro'ft. Miss Charlotte Thompson
Jeannes. Mr. Charlotte Thompson
Mr. Fried. Mr. Chippedade
Huns. Mr. Seit in
Rese. Mr. Seit in
Rese. Miss Annie Ward From Fortress Monroe. patches.
Capt. Dumont, proprietor, joined his Where a husband and wife live together, If the gentleman who addressed the Editor a note on Monday—signed "A Patron" will call or send us his name—the matter he speaks off shall receive the and their taxable income is in excess of \$600, they will be entitled to but one de-The splendid passenger steamer bat here to day, and she has commenced running between here and Norfolk.

Col. Kilpatrick, of Stoneman's cavalry, arrived here to day from West Point, also ESB. 119 spienoid passenger steamer "Sir Win Wallace" Capt Chenoweth commander, is announced to leave to day for Cincinnati and Louisville. She has fine accommodations and is in charge of attentive officers, who will pay particular attention to way freights Santa Fe Stage Robbed by the luction of \$600, that being the average Guerrillas. fixed by law as an estimated commutation The Independence has 16 sections, of for the expense of maintaining a family.

Where they live apart they will be taxed To centrale with the popular nautical crame The Independence has 16 sections, of which 4 are indifferent, and 10 very bad. Their hand engine has been condemsed. They have two hose carriages, one of which needs repairing.

The Relief has 17 sections, of which are had and one is leaf three other officers of the same command. They appear to be in fine spirits and hopeful for the fature prospects.

Hou. Samuel J. Bourden left last evening for Wall-FOREIGN NEWS. The splendid packet "New Iowa BEN the BOATSWAIN. Regular Meeting. The splendid packet 'New lowa' Lowa' Lowa' Lowa' Lower Faller, is announced for Cairo, St Louis, Galena & St Paul. This boat has just been rebuilt and is in magnificent order, and offers superior accommedations to persons roing West. With Capt, Fuller on deck and Capt Collings in the office, matters w.ll certainly be well attended to. eparately, and be each entitled to a de-There will be a regular meeting of the members of the Democratic Central Club CELEBRATION AT ST. LOUIS, MO Guardians and trustees, whether such trustees are so by virtue of their office as executors, administrators, or other aductary capacity, are required to make return of the income belonging to minors or other persons, which may be held in trust as a foresaid; and the income tax will be as sessed upon the amount returned, after deducting such sums as are exempted to from the income tax, as aforesaid? Provided, That the exemption of six hundred dollars, under section 90 of the excise ing for Washington. His mission is to remedy the difficulties now existing in QUARDIANS AND TRUSTEES. this (Tuesday) evening, at their Hall, corner Fifth and Smithfield streets. de. de. de. de. Wantid-20 young Ladies for the Ballet. obtaining goods, or getting them passed to Norfolk. The necessaries of life are hee, matters w.ii certainly be well attended to.

19 Capt. C. L. Brennan's new and replendid packet "Thistle" is now at the landing Statwas built expressly fos the Pittsburgh and St. Lonis trade, in her construction, no expense has spared. She contains all the latest im rovements, and some new ones. We have head competent persons pronounce her one of the best adapted boats built this season; that is saying a good deal. Capt. Brennan knows how to get up a boat right, as well as command one after she is built. We congratulate the Capt. on his success. She leaves for Louisville to day; we wish her success, ZOE. ZOE. ZOE. ZOE.
The Beautiful Cuban Sylph, and Panctual attendance is requested. WASHINGTON, May 11.-The following has been received from headquarters tovery scarce in that city. Allegheny County Democratic Sr. Louis, May 11.—The celebration The regular weekly meeting of this Club will be held on (this) Tuesday evening. An address will be delivered at this, and generally at all future meetings. Except on special occasions notice of addresses will not hereafter be given YORKTOWN, Va., May 8th, 1863-To of the anniversary of Camp Jackson took place to day; it was one of great success. The procession was one of the finest and largest ever seen in St. Louis, consisting of Generals Curtis, Davidson, Strong, Van Davar, Edwards and staff at General MONS B. YATES, to-night, MUNS B, YATES, TO-DIG MISS FANNY GILMORE, MARY WALTON, MLL'E MATHILDE, MLL'E JULIEN, Major General H. W. Halleck, Commander in Chief: General-I have the honor to report that, by direction from Major ridd. That the exemption of six hundred dollars, under section 90 of the excise this committee was in order that they any minor or any other beneficiary trust, except upon the statement of the guardian are or trustee, made under oath, that the minor beneficiary has no other income in from which the said amount of six hundred dollars may be exempted and deducted.

If you wantly the said amount of six hundred day in Jane. The object of appointing this committee was in order that they have charge of the relief tund, and see if they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge of the relief tund, and see if they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge of the relief tund, and see if they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge, artillery, all city and county of the Fredericksburg Railroad at daylight on the morning of the 4th, and destroyed the depot, telegraph wires and railroad for several miles; passed over to Broad turnpike and drove in the rebel pickets; which the procession started for Camp and the second day in Jane. The object of appointing that they committee was in order that they have charge of the they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge of the relief tund, and see if they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge of the relief tund, and see if they could not obtain their consent to inhave charge of the Harris Light Cavalry and the Harris Light Cavalry by the Rattery, artillery, all city and county of the Fredericksburg Railroad at daylight on the morning of the 4th, and destroyed the depot, telegraph wires and railroad and on foot.

General Cartis received the troops on the troops on the second troops on the second troops on the second troops on the second troops of the depot, telegraph which they continued. will not hereafter be given. JOHNNY HART By ORDER. The great MARTENI CHERISKE is organged, and will apper r, on Monday next The ever punctual steamer "Em na Graham, Capt. Ayers, Leaves on Tuesday for Zanesville and intermediate ports. Mr. W. G Wilson has charge of the office. The Weather. KATHLEEN O'NEIL will shortly appear for a few nights only. . The weather appears to have become more settled, and yesterday was as hot as midsummer. The streets were alive with all
kinds and conditions of people, and the
different branches of trade appeared to be

incumerate, made under oath, that the
minor beneficiary has no other income
from which the said amount of six hundred
dollars may be exempted and deducted.

INCUMERATORS, EEVIS AND REPAIRS. Friday next benefit of LEW SIMMONS. By Last Night's Mail. and I2 other performers. [From Monday's Cincinnati Commercial.] The River MLL'E MARIE ZOE,
MISS FANNIE GILMO RE.
MISS FANNIE GILMO RE.
MISS ANNIE HAR! I ON.
LEW SIM MONS,
MISE MATHILDE, On Sunday a man by the name of Patrick Kane, who resides in Lawrenceville, and runs on the river for a living, having obtained access to some liquor house, be came intoxicated, and got into a quarrel Sanday Liquor Selling. passed down the pike across a brook and lackson.

Charged on a battery and forced it to re.

The scene of the first capture of armed The report of the treasurer setting forth the amount received as being \$521 73; the amount disbuesed by warrant \$100.80, leaving a balance on hand of \$420.93.

The report of the Chief Engineer giving the following number of fires, and faste alarms was read:

Whele and the control of the Chief Engineer giving the faste alarms was read:

The scene of the first capture of armed traitors in war where the meeting was held thousands of fiags were displayed and the houses along the line of the profications and passed a town to the left and the meadow bridge on the Chief and the street through with orthogonal traitors. Richmond: captured Lieut Brown, Aid to Gen. Winder, and 11 men within the fortifications and passed a town to the left and the meadow bridge on the Chickahominy, which I burned; I ran a train of cars into the river and retired to Hanover town on the reminsulation of the preparation of the preparat LEW SIM YONS,

E. C. BUELL HARLY TALBOT.

M.A. WARD MASTER WALTER,

and of the establishment. Admission, as usual. came intoxicated, and got into a quarrel with some rowdies on the corner of High Persons receiving rent may deduct there and Webster streets, who beat him in and weaster streets, who beat tim in a dreadful manner. He says that iron knuck-les were used upon him, and the appearance of the wounds would indicate something of that kind. Both eyes are entirely from the amount paid for necessary re-pairs, insurance, and interest on incum-Total number of alarms,...... Amount of loss during the year Amount of Insurance... the peninsula, crossed and destroyed the SPECIAL NOTICES. brances upon such rented property. The ferry just in time to check the advance of number of the most prominent Unionists cost of new structures, or improvements to buildings, shall not be deducted from the pursuing cavalry force. I burned a train of thirty wagons loaded with bacon, captured thirteen prisoners and encamp in the city as Vice Presidents and Secre mount of loss over Insurance, M. CORNWELL closed from the effect of his wounds, but taries. General Curtis and several other distinguished officers occupied the speak 135,455 CORNWELL & KERR, A motion was made to reconsider the res-The ever punctual packet, "S. C. laker," James Waltur Commander, will be found at the landing this morning, she will fearer to day till a. m. for Wheeling and intermediate ports. the sight will not be permanently injured lution putting the money of the Association out at interest. Carried, er's stand. Speeches were made by Chas. D. Drake, Maj. Dunn, of Indiana, Chas. P. Johnson, and Col. Geo. P. Strong. MANUFACTURES. ed for the night five miles from the river. Educational Advantages. CARRIAGE MANUFACTURERS The net gains or profits of Manufactur I resumed my march at 1 o'clock a m. of the 5th, surprised a force of 300 cavalry at During the month of April the number ers are to be taxed under section 90 of the A motion was made to refer the f papils whose names were enrolled at the Third Ward School House amounted o the new association.
The Secretary moved that the whole SILVEE & BRASS PLATERS, law. The exemption contained in the The resolutions were adopted, paying a feeling tribute to General Lyon's gallant For Cincinnati and Louisville. Ayletts; captured two officers and thirtyoriginal statute was removed by the amendment of March 3, 1869. three men; burned, lifty-six wagons, and a depot containing over 20,000 barrels TUESDAY. MAY 12-4 P. M. and manufacturers of matter be laid upon the table. Carried. TUESDAY. MAY 12-4 P. M.
THE FINE PASSENGER
Stamper SIR WM. WALLACE.
Chenoweth communder, will leave as above. For
freight or passage apply on board or to
JUHN FLACK, or
my 12

J. B. LIVINGSTON & CO. to six hundred and eighty four, and the average attendance was six hundred and one. The parents of the Ttird Ward evidently shows a six hundred and one. Saddlery and Carriage Hardware,
No. 7 St. Clair Street, and Duqueene Way,
(near the Bridge.)

PPITSBURGH, PA volunteers, who by the capture of traitors The Secretary then presented the bills of corn and wheat, quantities of clothing of the Janitor, Messenger and Secretary, which were ordered to be paid. volunteers, who by the capture of traitors in Camp Jackson preserved St. Louis and Missouri to the Union, and renewing their pledge of fidelity to the Union and arging anew on the Federal authorities SALARIED MEY will return the full amount of the salaries dently show a disposition not to allow the adventages placed within their reach to pass a deeded, and we doubt not, that the they receive, whether fixed by statute or agreement, or derived from fees, &c. the Mattapony and destroyed the ferry The old Association then adjourned, and the new Association was organized by calling Mr. James Irvin to the Chair. again just in time to escape the advance of the rebels. Late in the evening I destroyed the third wagon train and depot the most vigorous prosecution of the war; a war recognized as ligitimate among civilized nations; declaring as public enemies all who strove to obstruct the right ful authorities in suppressing this rebellion, and who are unwilling to aid in maintaining the Government under which they For Cairo, St. Louis. Du Buque, Roc EXCELSIOR! teachers feel complimented at the confidence thus shown in their ability. FARMERS. Island Dayenport and St Panl. The following are the names of the newly elected delegates, who handed in The only preparation that will instantly pro-ince a splendid brown or black in ten minutes, without lojury to the hair or solling the sain of Every farmer or planter will be required a few miles above and west of the Rappahannock and on the Kaprahannock, TUESDAY, MAY 12-5p' m. o make return of the value of the products Casualties in the 46th. heir credentials DID DESSEDENT STORY of his farm or plantation, without deduc-Eagle-W. J. White.
Allegheny-R. W. Mackay. and from that point made a forced march cristadoro's Hair Dye. D passenger Steamer, 10WA leave as above. For freight or of twenty miles, being closely followed by taining the Government under which they The following list of casualties in Comtion for the labor or services of himself The following list of casualties in Comnany D. 46th Regiment Pennsylania Volunteers, has been received here by Mr. B
W. Morgan, formerly Captain of the Company. It was enlisted here under the
name of "Pittsburgh Rifles, Co. B" The
list was made out at Stafford Court House,
Ga. on the 8th inst: a superior force of cavalry, supposed to live and derive protection; pledging hearthan approximate from the fact live and derive protection; pledging hearthan approximant and all others in an It has been cartifed by the first Chemists in America, including Dr. R. CHILTON, to be free rongers y deleterious substance, and has no equal in the certainty and isplicitly of speciation. Manufactured by J. CRISTADORO, 6 Assortous, New York, Sold sorrywhere, and appliable by all Hair Dressors. assage apply on bon dor to my 12 J. B. LIVINGSTON & CO., Agt. Duquesne-G. H. Bonnafon. Niagara-A. G. Cupples. Ligitant-Jas. G. Weldon. For Cincinnati and Louisville. that we captured prisoners from the 5th, lat and 10th Virginia cavalry.

At sindown I discovered a force of cavalry drawn up in line of battle above King and Queen Court House. The strength was unknown, but I at once advanced to attack, only however to discovering the strength was unknown to the strength was TUESDAY, May 12-10 PM Good Intent-T. M Little. THE FINE PASSENGER
Commander will leave as above, for freight or Independent-Washing on Wood, vice sames Lytell resigned; regular delegate, CRISTADORO'S HAIR PRESERVATIVE. purchased by farmers to maintain their lands in present productive condition will passage apply on beard, (r to J. B. LIVINGSTON & Co., Agents Is invaluable with his Dye, as it imparts the ut-most softness, the most beautiful gloss, and great vitality to the Hir.

Price St. 38 50 and 33 per-box, according to size ap12dawlmor. Phos. Rosewel Wounded-John Jordan, figer shot off. Wounded—John Jordan, figer shot off.
Heary B. E wing, side.
Missing—Lieut. H. J. Davis, Corporal
Cyrus Kade. Privates Wm. Daily, Morsis J. Davis, Wm. S. Evans. Wm. Hayward, Archy M. Johnston, Jno. McManus,
Edward McTighe, Matthew Wilson, Chas.
A. Littleford and John Vodrey. Relief-Joseph E. Swint. Farm produce, which the producer has on hand on the 31st day of December, 1802, must be appraised at its market Jas. Irvin elected without a dissenting value on that day.

Resident of the election of officers for the ensuing value on that day.

Resident of the producer has on the 31st day of December, value on that day.

Resident to attack, only however to discover that they were friends, a portion of the 12th Illinois cavalry, who had become separated from the command of Lieut. Col. Davis of the same regiment. At 10 a.

Resident to attack, only however to discover that they were friends, a portion of the 2 caves the President of the United States, and urge the enforcement of such measures as will seave a president of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves Puttisburga every Tuesday, a portion of the President of the United Regular Muskingum river Packet leaves On motion the Association proceeded to the election of officers for the ensuing R. TOBIAS' VENETIAN LINImember this article has be consinced. Parameter this article has sneezes, not an experiment-for li years it has been tested. For your who uses it recommends it. No medicing ever had such a roputation as this ellevally it has worked its way, effore the public, and all are loud in its praise. Chronic themselved all are loud in its praise. Chronic themselved and are around and such as the bed of asons and never walked without the aid of cretches, with this complaint can testify to the magical effects of this limited. They are curred and proceeding its virtues throughout the sand. Remember, teliof is corton, and a positive cure is curte to tellow. He can be also all the sand are the read of the curred and the first terrors by a timely use of the Vecetian Limited that I has saved hundreds the part three ments. lines at Gloster's Ford. A march of to erect a monument to the memory of nearly two hundred miles has been made in less than five days, with a loss of one were present and these resolutions not ad to make necessary arrangements Men Drowned. R. W. Mackey, Treasurer. reside in the United States, will be subject to a duty of three per cent, of such portion thereof as is liable to taxation; Provided, W. J. White, Chief Engineer. The name of the man referred to in yesterday moraing's edition as having been thereof as is liable to taxation; Provided, found drowned in the Ohio in front of however, That upon income derived from however, That upon income derived from interest upon notes, bonds, or other secunities of the United States, a duty 1½ per laying. W. M. Hartzell, 1st Assistant Chief Geover & Baxer's Sowing Machines for fau ilv manufacturing purposes, are the best in use. A. F. CHATONAY, General Agont. 18 with street, Pittsburgh, Pa officer and 37 men; having captured and paroled unwards of 360 men.

I take great pleasure in bringing to your notice the officers of my staff, Capt P. Owen Jones, Capt. Armstrong, Capt.
M. Irvin, Dr. Hackley and Lieut. Fails, days ago, is a prisoner in the rebel hands, Engineer. Matthew Tibby, 2d do. mer. who resided in Brownsville. He was drowned in the Monongahela river, at Six mile ferry, on the night of the 14th of April. He left a wife.

On Thursday last, a fireman named Mathew Flaherty employed on the tow leat Robert Lea, fell overboard from that boat at the mouth of Girtys run, and was drowned. He resided at the Point, and was a single man. Committee of Conference and Inspec-Eagle-W. J. White. TORDER REVER Allegheny—A. Simms.
Duquesne—— Bonnaton. especially the latter, who volunteered to carry a dispatch to Maj. G.n. Hooker.—
He failed in the attempt, but with his escort of ten men, captured and paroled 1 days ago, is a prisoner in the rebel hands, but will probably be released soon. JOSEPH MEYER & SON Vigilant-J. G. Weldon, Good Intent-D. Warden, MANUFACTURERS OF months.

Price 25 and 50 cents Sold by all druggists.—
Office 56 Cortland street, New York.

my7:d&wc;w0 HEADQUARTERS ARMY OF THE POTOMAC, ) Independent—Wash. Woods. Relief—J. H. Swint. cort of ten men, captured and paroted major, 2 captains and a lieutenant. He was afterwards himself captured, with his escort, and was afterwards recaptured by law forces. He arrived this a. m. PAHOY AND PLAIR FURNITURE & OHAIRS Niagara-John Creegan. Meptune-F. S. Turbot. Facis about Brandreth's Pills. This institution, destined, at no very distant date, to become one of the most WAREHOUSE, 125 SMITHFIELD : TREES. our own forces. He arrived this a. m. I cannot praise too highly the bravery Capt. Pratt, Janitor and Messenger. Mr. Hare moved that a committee of CITIZENS OF THE UNITED STATES RESIDING Westchester Co., N. Y., Oct. 27, 1872.)
Mr. G. Ten Ever Shellon, Editor Sing Sing the receet battles and now in confederate ABROAD.
Citizens of the United States residing (Between Sixth street and Virgin cliev.) fortitude and untiring energy displayed throughout the march by Lieut. Colonel fir. G. The Even Shendon, Editor Sing Sing Republican;
Dear Sir-I would state that I was induced to use BRANDRETH'S PILLS, through the recommodation of John R, Swift, of Groton, Weatcher county, who was entirely restored to health by their use, He was sick for some two years, very costive and despeptic, and he tried overything but was not relieved, finally, he rock one Brandreth's Pill every day for a week, and a dese of six Pill every day for three days, and then took one Pill every day, with an occasional dose, of six. In one month he was able to go to work, and in three months he well gaining 40 pounds in weight.

Yours truly, EDWARD Plindy. prisons:

Brig. Gen. W. M. Hays, 21 Brigade, three be appointed to wait upon Councils prominent features in our city, is thrown Government of the United States, will be Citizens of the United States residing abroad, and not in the employment of the Government of the United States, will be subject to a duty of six per cent. on the income of any property, securities or the United States and control of the United States and control Brig. Gen. W. M. Hays, 21 Brigade, 3d division and 2d corps; Col. Mayer 107th Ohio regiment; Col. T. A. Mathew, 125th Pa.; Col. C. Gluotz. 103d Pa.; Lieut. Col. Smith, 128th Pa.; Maj. J. A. Danks, 63d Pa., Sargt. H. K. Neff, 153d Pa.

KANSAS CITY, Mo., May 11.—The Santa Fe stage en route for Santa Fe was robbed on Friday night near Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The PITTSBURGH. open to every one whether members or not until the first of July. Its meetings are held in the Board of Traderooms, and are held in the Board of Traderooms, and stocks owned in the United States, and stocks owned in the United States, and Davis and officers and men of Harris cav-alry, not one of whom, but was willing to lose his liberty or his life if he could every day between 11 and 1 o'clock, a goodly assemblage of merchants and those engaged in the purchase or sale of oil may be found there. The manifest of every steamer that lands at our wharf may may be found on the bulletin board, and arrangements as being most by the steam. but aid in the great battle now going on, and win for himself the approbation of ciation adjourned it adjourn to meet this his chiefs. not exempted from the income tax; Provided, however, That upon income de-Provided, however, That upon income derived from interest upon notes, bonds or other securities of the United States, a duty of 1½ per cent will be levied.

The returns must be made to the Assistant Assessors within ten days from in date of delivery of the blanks. Neglect or refusal to comply within the time named imposes the duty on the Assessor or Assistant Assessor to estimate the impost II tax, with an addition of nitu per centum. day two weeks. Respectfully submitted

J. KILPATRICK On motion adjourned. Little Rarefoot

Was produced at the Theatre last night in most excellent style. It is a charming piece 'translated from the German 'Das Barfassle' and adapted to the American stage by F. Schonler, Esq., of Cincinnati,

Schonler, Esq., of Cincinnati,

Col. Com'g 3d Division Cavalry.

New York, May II.—The Post learns from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. The express matter and baggage in the rear Black Jack, 40 miles from here by a gang of guerrillas. WETCHESTER C. UNTY, 68:

Bedward Purdy being duly sworn, says that he resides in the town of New Castle; that some years ago he was very sick with a zore our his leg, which had been running for over five years that he was also much distressed by a pain in his chest, and besides very costive and dyspeptic; that after trying various remedies and many purysicians, he commenced us us Brandreth's Pills, six to sight three times a week and at the end of two months he was entirely cured of costiveness, dyspeptia and pain, and has remained well ever since.

EDWARD PURDY

BOWARD PURDY

Sworn to before me, this 18th day of Oct. 1891.

S. MALCOLMI SMITH.

nol2d&witte S. MALCOLMI SMITH.

Pittsburgh. arrangements are being made with steam-boat captains and clerks to forward their manifests from Cincinnati, so that they may be found there, two or three days beor refusal to comply within the time named imposes the duty on the Assessor or Assistant Assessor to estimate the impose stage by F. Schonler, Eaq., of Cincinnation tax, with an addition of high per centum. The entire income tax of every person, will be assessed at the residence of the party, and not at the place of business.

HENRY A. WEAVER, U.S. Assesor 22d District Pa.

The Beadle edition of the National Tax Law of July 1st, 1862, and the amendment act of March, '03 and also the "Clinicans bettically arranged, together with a complete stamp directory has been received and is for sale by Henry Minor.

Orphans Asylum Meeting.

Remember, the Orphan Asylum meeting which takes place to finight in Excelsion Hall, Allegheny city. The public arq in riced to attend.

The dedication sermon of the new Mi. church in West Middlesex, Mercer county, will be presented by Dr. Loomis, I Allegheny city. The public arg in fine to lock of the remaining the proposed of the remaining back and the amendment and the proposed of the papal government.

The dedication sermon of the new Mi. church in West Middlesex, Mercer county, will be presented by Dr. Loomis, I Allegheny city. The public arg in fire to dedicate the field from the German "Das stage by F. Schonler, Eaq., of Cincinnation that adapted to the stage in the character interesting and the part success last night. The interesting and the principal character interesting and the principal 1 回受点办证的点 fore the boat arrives. It is the intention of the Secretary Mr. Geo. H. Thurston to make the Exchange a central point for all kinds of information, valuable to the mercantile and shipping interests of our community. SPRING BALMORAL horses were procured in the neighborhood and the stage proceeded on its way. Al horses belonging to the company between Black Jack and Council Grove have been SKIRTS, Couldn't Stay Out. taken by some gang, but will be immediately replaced by the company and the Yesterday morning Charles McKenzie was released from the penitentiary, having served his time out. A few hours afterwards he might have been seen outside throwing tohacco over the walls to some of the prisoners, who in return threw him tack shoes. He was arrested and taken before Mayor Alexander charged with receiving stolen goods upon oath of Capt. stage continue on regular trips. Washington, May 11.—Gen. Banks' official report of his late movements are received, but contains nothing besides what has already been published. II. A SATAR LINE OFFICE OF THE GRAND PECHATARY)
OF R. W. G. L. UP PENNA.
PHILADELPHIA, May 4, 1863. OF R. W. G. L. OF PENNA.

PHILADELIPHIA May 4, 1963.]

O OF O. F.—SEALED PROPOS.

of such PAPER PRINTING, BIND ING-and
STATIONERY, as may be required for the u e of
the Grand Lodge, for the ensuing year, vis. The
cost per ream for Paper (dcuble medium): for
Composition, plain, ruled, and rule and figure
work, rer 1 000 cms each: for Press Vork, (double
medium) per token; for stiching, and bind ng
Pamphlets; per 1 000 copies; for Envel pes, per
1 000; Pens, per gross; Wax, per-pound; van, Letter, and Note Paper, per ream; faher's Pencis,
per doz; Tape per gross, &c. until MONDAY, the
18th inst. at 12 o'clook, M.—Samples can be seen
at the above office.

\*\*SP\* Proposals for part or the whole, should be
addressed "PROPOSALS FOR PRINTING, &c., care of
may5;6td Boz 23, Philadelphia P.O.

\*\*ENAPPERS HOPES ENAPPERS \$ 3,50 WOBTH \$ 4.50. ceiring stolen goods upon oath of Capt.
Inc. Birmingham, knowing them to be stolen. He was committed to await his trial, and will probably have a chance for another term in the Penitentiary. MARKETS BY TELEGRAPH. PHILADELPHII, May 11.—Flour dull and sales small at \$5.31.06 12½ for Superfine, \$5.40 for Extra, \$7.67 50 for Extra Family; supplies come in allow y:: Rye Hour so Is at \$5.25 and Corn Meal \$4.25 Wheat active; Red selling at \$1.63 for 170, and White, \$1.8001 90. Hye inactive: Pennsylvania at \$1.03, and Delaware at \$1.02. Corn in good demand at \$20, aftent. Oats steady at \$30082c. Cloverseed ranges from \$5 to \$5.50, and Flaxseed from \$3.25 to \$3.50. Mio Coffee 31½633c and Laganyra 33c, Sugar and Molasses steady. Whisky 465 and a drudge at 44c. HUGUS & HACKE, The Liquor Blockade. The liquor blockade was well maintain ed yesterday, and in the entire city we doubt if there was a single house open.

There was consequently not a drunken man to be met with, and though the crowds on the streets were large beyond precedent. To be Pedicated.

There was consequently not a drunken man to be met with, and though the crowds on the streets were large beyond precedent, not a noisy word was spoken, nor did there a single act of disorder take place.—Chronicle of yesterday,

Just so. It may be very true that the liquor houses were inaccessible, but if it was the case, some fellows that we met must have been smelling strongly through the key-hole. We don't mean to insiduate anything however.

Railroad Accident.

On Thursday last two freight trains on the Pennsylvania Railroad, following each

Resembler and the dedication sermon of the new M.

The dedication sermon of the new M.

Charling the dedication sermon of the new M.

The hospital boat, City of Memphis, a refived in Cincinnati day before yesterday, the 17th arctived in Cincinnati day before yesterday, the 18th arctived in Cincinnati day before yesterday, arctived in Cincinnati day before yesterday, the 18th arctived in Cincinnati day before yesterday, arctive SUCCESSORS TO is supposed, of the reply to the dispatch of Earl Russell.

A letter from Berlin says that Russia's proposal for an offensive and defensive alliance has been repeated to the government of Prussia.

New York. May 11.—Cotton dull and lower sales at 63c. Flour declined; sales 9,000 bbis: prices are 56:00c lower; sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat—sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$92. May 12.—Cotton dull and lower sales at \$5. 9966 for State. Wheat sales 49,000 bush at \$1. Lard dull at \$1. La The tender blossom that greets the opening spring.
The rarest flowers that generous Nature gives. To deck the radiant summer while she lives. To deck the radiant summer while she lives. With richer sems, that later seasons bring. Are twined in mystic garlands round your brow, And fame and honor to your genius bow. Thy look the gushing tenderness of youth; Maturer wisdom and maturer truth Are blonded in thy expressive eye, And wondrous power in all thy actions lie. W. & D. HUGUS, cor 5th & Market HOVELS, HOES, SPADES, HAY & manure firks, spading forks, garden and hay rakes, grain cradles, scythe snaths scythe stones, &c., for sails by Streets. ment of Prussia.

Encouraged solely with the view to mitigate the difficulties of the approaching conscription with the present feeling of the British public, which recently found Cincinsari, May 11.—Flour dull, and 25c lower: Superfine \$5 256 30. Wheat dull and 3 to 5c lower: Red \$1 20@1 22, and White \$1 30@1 25. Corn dull et 62@63, and Oats at 69. Rye 88@90 and firm. 6,000 pieces of Bulk Hams sold at \$5 90 a decline. Nothing done in other articles, and prices nominal. Groceries unchanged. Gold declined to 1 45; Exchange firm at ½ premium. BECKHAM & LONG. WEW AND ELEGANT STYLE CHILDREN'S SHORS ALL KINDS from Milliken's Bend, having on hoard Thomas I. Ketson; of the ram Lancas ter, who had his leg shot off while acting a large and tashionable audience, all of a large and tashionable audience, all of a large and tashionable audience, all of whon spoke in the highest terms of the gratification experienced in listening to the splendid music of the performers. To night, the second of their appearance, verdi's celebrated opera of 11 Trovatore will be presented. We neglected to state in yesterday morning's issue that the prices of admission had been reduced, and are now \$1,50 for reserved seats and \$1,00 to the remainder of the house, except the gallery, which is 50 cents. expression in parliament, it would be dangerous for the Washington Govern-ADIES' CONGRESS GAITERS Carpets & Floor Oil Cloths. Ladies' Congress Gaiters, 1,36 Ladies' Congress Gaiters, 2,62 Ladies' Congress Gaiters, 1,77 At the Peoples' Shoe Store, No. 15 Fifth St. ment to place matters in such a position as to render the continued exercise of for-On Thursday last two freight trains on the Pennsylvania Railroad, following each other too closely, came into collision near Blackleg station, Juniata county, and one of the train hands and another person riding on the are wars billed. Mr. Retailing at Wholesale Prices bearance impossible on the part of the British government. It is stated that the detention by the federals on board the Peterhoff of two members of the firm of Galbraith, Redgate & Co. having been brought to notice.

Thursday, the 28th, Day of May 1868, at ten o'clock, a. m. All that valuable track of D. S. DIFFENBACHER, NEW CARPET STORE, SHOES OF ALL KINDS AT PRIVATE with the course of the car were killed. Mr. Wm. McKinley also received severe internal injuries, from which it is scarcely probable that he will recover. Galbraith, Redgate & Co. having been brought to notice.

His Lordship Earl Russel has directed a reply to be sent to them announcing that Lord Lyon will be instructed to state to the government of the United States that the British government considers that due reparation due for looses sustained by detention of their agents and to Mr. Red. It is to Mr. Red. On which are erected to the detention of their agents and to Mr. Red. There is also upon the premiers, an excellent young bearing orchard of grafted fruit. Terms protracted imprisonment in New York:

Thursday, the 28th, Day of May 1868.

at ten o'clock, a. m. All that valuable track of siletunities in Rest township, about three miles from Allegheny city; and bounded by lands of Lighthil. John Ramage. Containing cighty across more or less, being the farm of the late Daniel McKeever, dec'd. On which are erected as two story ir ame dwelling house, a detail of a two story ir ame dwelling house, a detail of the day when the detail of the day of the W ALL PAPERS-EXTRA WIDE, bright colors, for 15 cents, for sale by W. P. MARSHADL. ... my9 87 Wood street. M'FARLAND, COLLINS & CO. gallery, which is 50 cents. Col. Kincaid Missing. "Take a Horn," TINTS-PLAIN PAPERS OF EVERY
Tint of color 40 inches wide, for ea e by
W. P. MARSHALLI,
87 Wood street. FIFTH STREET. The St. Louis friends of Captain J. J. Robinson, of the Northern Line, determined that he shall step saide for once in his life from strictly temperance principles have sent him a couple of "horns,"—They serviced here any the steemen Lowe. It is reported that Col. Kincaid, of the Trimble's Varieties 13th regiment, Pennsylvania volunteers As this will be positively the last week Next Door To The Post Office. s among the missing. of the beautiful dansense M'lle Zoe, all who wish to witness her inimitable danc-We haven ow open a new and complete assortant aent of overy description of goods in our line, reat part of which we are selling at HOPSKIRTS FOR LADIES, #18 Beadle's Edition of the Tax Law W. A. Gildenfenny, 45 Fifth street, has The Ministers have announced that Peterhoff mails will be forwarded to their ples have sent him a couple of "horns."—
They arrived here on the steamer lows. But, not wishing to be misunderstood, we would state by way of explanation, that the aforeand horns are a "madornal" pair, in fact a huge pair, taken from the head of an Attakapas ox, and will probably be placed in some conspicuous position upon the new boat building by Captain Robinson. "Cast off your steap line and let the wild bull of the woods come in."

Bock Reep.

W. A. Gildenfenny, 45 Fifth struct, has tunity. Mr. O'Neill informs us that the citizens edition of the new tunity of a re-engagement with her, and her from the possibility of a re-engagement with her, and her placed in some conspicuous position upon the new boat building by Captain Robinson. "Cast off your steap line and let the wild bull of the woods come in."

Bock Reep.

W. A. Gildenfenny, 45 Fifth struct, has tunity. Mr. O'Neill informs us that other engagements preclude the possibility of a re-engagement with her, and her from the summer specified the possibility of a re-engagement with her, and her placed in some conspicuous position upon the new boat building by Captain Robinson. "Cast off your steap line and let the wild bull of the woods come in."

Bock Reep. PETER IVORY
JAS MAYLAR

Administrators of Daniel McKeever, dec'd,
may23wd;3tw. Manufacturers' Wholesale Prices HE CHEAPEST AND BEST LADIES destination unopened, and that the same course will be pursed in similar cases. REMOVAL. J. H. BORLAND'S, No. 98 Market street, 2d door from Fifth. L M. KIEB....JANES GLOVER.....JOHN FOSTE D. R. P. BARRYEN HAS REMOVED from Smithfield street, below the Girard House, to No. 145 Fith street, opposite the Court House, FACTURING COMPANY. NASHVILLE, May 11.-The reported NASHVILLE, May 11.—The reported death of the rebel Gen. Van. Dorn is confirmed. A flag of truce came to our lines at Franklin, yesterday, corroborating the statement that Van Dorn was killed instantly by Dr. Peters, at the latter's house, Spring Hill.

Peters fled and reached our lines, and is now in this city.

The river is at a stand with 8 feet water on the shoals. It will commence falling probably to night. The river is at a stand with 8 feet water on the shoals. It will commence falling probably to night. The river is at a stand with 8 feet water of the control of the cott House, to near the commence of the cott House, to near the co THE BUSH FOR GAITESS, BALmorals and Bools, still continues, but the have received a new supply, and can accommodate all who favor us with a call, at STEAM BOAT AGENCY. WM HAZLETT A large supply of this beer will be "on tap" at the Appollo Billard Saloon, on Wednesday the 13th. A good lunch will also be served a honor of the occasion.

Chas. Gardner. 1868 is before us.

It is the largest and best family magazine in the world, and the present number contains 5 full size new and val-Has opened an office at COOK'S SUGAR EVAPORATORS sugar cane mills of different patterns, for RO 9() WATER STREET, Miss Martha Quinn, sister of Jno. Quinn, 155th Regiment, Pannsylvania Volunteers, will learn of something to her advantage by calling at the residence of Mr. John Mackin, No. 464 Penn street. Where he will trained a General Steamboat Agency brain est and would solicit a share of part conage from a teamboat men. ap24-lyd BECKHAM & LONG. m:9 number contains o tun size new and val-nable dress patterns, besides a large extra sheet of braid work. It is to be found at the book store of Henry Miner, on Fifth street, near the postoffice. OUNTRY BACON-10,000 POUNDS Prime Country Bacon ades, just revid and for sale by COLTS OLD AND NEW MODEL RE

volver: Copper's Double Action, Manhartan Fire A me Company, Allen a: Wheeloch's Sharp's for sale low to the trade by sal

JAS. A. FETZER,

MENS, BOY'S AND YOUTH'S BA morels, at McClelland's Austion House.

may4